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To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Jharsuguda Forest Division,
Jharsuguda.

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 77.333 ha of Forest land under proposed Land Bank
Scheme for establishment of downstream

Aluminum Park at village Katikele
under Jharsuguda Tahasil of Jharsuguda district.

Ref:-  Your letter No.2245, dt.27/06/2017.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the letter on the subject cited above I am submitting

herewith hard copies in 6 (six) sets of the Forest Diversion Proposal for taking further action
at your end.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: - As above.

Chief General Manager/{Land)
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